STANFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

- 1. Call to Order: The Stanford Township meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm by Chairman Loren Daudt.
- 2. Roll Call: Present were Chairman Loren Daudt, Supervisor's Wayne Anderson and Terry Burtson, and Clerk Barb Vogtlin. Brenda was in earlier to do the Treasurer's Report. Kevin was excused.
- **3.** Adopt Agenda: Motion by Wayne second Terry to adopt the September 8, 2020 Township Agenda. Loren approved the motion.
- **4. Approve Minutes:** Motion by Terry second Wayne to approve the August 3, 2020 Township Minutes.
- 5. Treasurer's Report: Terry read the Treasurer's Report as follows: Beginning balance as of August 1, 2020 \$407,828.70; Receipts \$1,120.73; Interest \$78.53; Disbursements \$81,965.41. Ending balance as of August 31, 2020 \$327,062.55. Flagship Bank Savings Account \$108,274.81; Interest \$36.78; ending Balance \$108,311.59; \$150,000.00 in CD's. Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve the Treasurer's Report. Loren approved the motion.
- **6. Commissioner's Report:** County Commissioner Greg Anderson said the County is doing union negotiations at this time and also they are working on the 2021 Budget. He also spoke about the Co-Vid Funding.
- 7. Meeting Open to Public: Shannon Linson and Brian Manion were present and asked the Board about using the Town Hall for Boy Scout Meetings. They would like to use the hall on Monday evenings. Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve the Boy Scouts to use to the Town Hall on Monday evenings when the Board is not using it. Loren approved the motion.

Tom Anderson from Bradford was present and discussed the dam on Long Lake.

8. Items to be added:

- **a. 269**th **Avenue:** This road is ready to be reconstructed.
- **b. Snowmobile Club:** Wayne stated that he talked to Bob Ruppe, the Township Attorney and he stated that it would not be that much of a problem. He said it does not make sense for them to do that, they should just go buy land and build a small building. Ruppe also said there should be a lease agreement.
- **c. Darrick Wotachek:** Darrick from Isanti County said they have found Knotweed in Bradford, Wynette and Stanford Townships. Darrick stated the County will pay for the spraying this

- year but next year the Townships will have to pay for it. Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve Isanti County to do the spraying this year. Loren approved the motion.
- **d.** Tree/Garden: Terry stated there is a tree that is a little over the street and there is a little garden with plantings in it that is close to the road on Lakewood Drive.
- **e. Signs:** Terry stated there are 2 signs on Lakewood Drive that say road closed but they are off in the ditch. Wayne stated Kevin has those signs there because they are waiting to put the new culvert in on that road. Wayne said to text him a picture of it.
- 9. Miscellaneous: None.
- **10. Payment of Claims:** Motion by Wayne second Terry to pay the claims. Loren approved the motion.
- **11. Adjournment:** Motion by Terry second Wayne to adjourn the Township meeting at 8:03 pm. Loren approved the motion.

Barbara A. Vogtlin	Loren Daudt
Clerk	Chairman